Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@avg.kvalley.com

To: RichElliott

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 5:00 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Kittitas County Notice of Application RZ-13-00001 and SP-13-00003

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

elliottr@kvfr.or

This message exceeds the maximum message size allowed. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for
you. Please make the message smaller -- by removing attachments, for example -- and try sending it again, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: spamcheckl.kvalley.com

elliottr@kvfr.org
#< #5.2.3 smtp;450 5.2.3 Msg Size greater than allowed by Remote Host> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from spamcheckl.kvalley.com ([71.93.17.8]) by spamcheckl.kvalley.com

with Microsoft SMTPSVC(5.0.2195.7381);  Mon, 15 Apr 2013 16:58:39 -0700

Received: from 127.0.0.1 (AVG SMTP 9.0.930 [2637.1.1/5466]); Mon, 15 Apr 2013

16:58:35 -0700

Received: from chloutboundpool.messaging.microsoft.com ([216.32.181.185]) by

spamcheckl.kvalley.com with Microsoft SMTPSVC(5.0.2195.7381); Mon, 15 Apr

2013 16:57:47 -0700

Received: from mail191-ch1-R.bigfish.com (10.43.68.248) by

CH1EHSOBEO014.bigfish.com (10.43.70.64) with Microsoft SMTP Server id

14.1.225.23; Mon, 15 Apr 2013 23:57:45 +0000

Received: from mail191-chl (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by

mail191-ch1-R.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id CB350260646; Mon, 15 Apr

2013 23:57:44 +0000 (UTC)

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:66.243.254.18;KIP:(null);UIP:(null);IPV:NLI;H:mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;RD:static-66-243-
254-18.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;EFVD:NLI

X-SpamScore: 6

X-BigFish:
VPS6(zzc85fhdbeehzz1f42h1fc6hlee6hldeOh1d18h1fdah1202hle76h1dlah1d2ah1f96jz70k31iz17326ah18c673h8275bh8
275dhz2dh793h2a8h668h839hd25hf0ah10d2h1288h12a5h12bdh137ah1441h1537h153bh15d0h162dh1631h1758h18elhl
946h19b5h1b0ahlbceh34h1155h)

Received: from mail191-chl (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1]) by mail191-chl

(MessageSwitch) id 1366070213895882 1330; Mon, 15 Apr 2013 23:56:53 +0000

(UTC)

Received: from CH1EHSMHS029.bigfish.com (snatpool2.int.messaging.microsoft.com
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[10.43.68.233]) by mail191-chl.bigfish.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id

6D847800C3; Mon, 15 Apr 2013 23:56:53 +0000 (UTC)

Received: from mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.254.18) by

CH1EHSMHS029.bigfish.com (10.43.70.29) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id

14.1.225.23; Mon, 15 Apr 2013 23:56:26 +0000

Received: from glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) by

glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) with mapi; Mon, 15

Apr 2013 16:56:20 -0700

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

To: Bill Steele <bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Brenda Larsen
<brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow

(Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)™ <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader"
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman
<christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)™ <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov=>,
"'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV"' <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV=>, "Clear,

Gwen (ECY)" <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>, "enviroreview@yakama.com™
<enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
"'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov" <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan
<holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)™
<jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)™
<jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com™ <jmarvin@yakama.com>, "'Johnson

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)™ <johnson@yakama.com=>, Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
<linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa lammarino
<lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>,
"nelmsk@cwu.edu™ <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson
<patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "Teske, Mark S" <Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov=>,
"'rivers@dnr.wa.gov" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, "Thalia Sachtleben

(enviroreview@yakama.com)™ <enviroreview@yakama.com=>, "Tom Justus

(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)" <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com"
<tribune@nkctribune.com=>, James Rivard <james.rivard@co.Kkittitas.wa.us>,
"Erin Moore" <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Allison Kimball

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com=>, "Jan

Ollivier" <jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov""
<Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov>, "heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov
<heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov=>, "'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov" <sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>

CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, RichElliott
<elliottr@kvfr.org>, "Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District"
<pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>, "Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)"
<eburgwater@yahoo.com>, "'tarizentz@aol.com™ <tarizentz@aol.com>

Return-Receipt-To: <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Date: Mon, 15 Apr 2013 16:56:19 -0700

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application RZ-13-00001 and SP-13-00003

Thread-Topic: Kittitas County Notice of Application RZ-13-00001 and

SP-13-00003

Thread-Index: Ac46NI1fx2EI1861QhW1diQ+8VXmCA==

Message-I1D: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFCI3E067035016BBCC39@glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us>

Reply-To: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Dan Valoff
<dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

m



Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_005_C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFC93E067035016BBCC39glamdringcoki_"

MIME-Version: 1.0

Return-Path: jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us

X-OriginalArrivalTime: 15 Apr 2013 23:57:47.0525 (UTC) FILETIME=[0795AB50:01CE3A35]



